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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  August 17, 2017 
  
Subject: BID #17-036, Solid Waste and Recycling Service for the County of El Paso 
 

 
The following questions were submitted to the Purchasing Department: 
 

1. Does this include battery recycling for the county? 
 
 Response:  No.  Battery recycling is not included in this bid. 
 

2. Please confirm the services below are correct per the bid documents.  These locations 
currently have different services (container sizes) so I just want to make sure your 
intention is to make changes to the current service. 

 

  
Response:  Container sizes are correct as per the bid specs. 
 

3. Does this bid require a bid or performance bond? 
 
Response:  No. 
 
 

 
 

Current Service - Per Bid (Pg 14-15) Current Service - EPD 

Type 
of 

Waste Building Address Qty Size Days/Week Size 

              

Regular Fabens Community  Center 201 Camp Street  1 4 1/Wk 6-Yard 

Regular Family Youth Services Center 6314 Delta 1 6 1/Wk 3-Yard 

Regular Medical Examiner 4505 Alberta 1 4 1/Wk 3-Yard 

Regular Northwest Annex 435 Vinton Rd 1 6 1/Wk 3-Yard 
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The following is the summary of the pre-bid conference held on August 10, 2017. 
 

1. What is the frequency of Service? 
 
Response:  Please view page 14 and 15 of bid packet. 

 
2. Service for the Downtown Jail will be 365 a year? 

 
Response:  Yes.  The Downtown Jail Facility is the only building that will be 
serviced every day of the year to include holidays. 
 

3. Please clarify pickups in all areas on Holidays. 
 

Response:  All other areas not including the Downtown Jail Facility will be 
closed/not available for pick-up on County Holidays.  A list of the County 
Holidays will be available on the El Paso County website www.epcounty.com 
upon the adoption of the new budget for fiscal year 2017-2018. 
 

4. Would the County please provide an estimate in and out time for the Downtown Jail 
Facility? 

 
Response:  On an average, it will take an estimated 30-45 minutes.   
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